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L w3 R Unfortunately your telegram ot November zi
SRR N 1963 indicates unfamiliarity with our jurtsdlctlon. LA

R At this time in the Nation's bereavement,
I I am disturbed by your unfounded accusation of negligence

o and feel it necessary to inform you that the protection of the

- 777 7 President and his immediate family is the responsibility ol.,.I

o -{be Secret Service of the United States Treasury Department

S and not the FBL. Secret Service Agents were with the @

oo o Preaident at the time he was assassinated, - ™rmearery
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L ‘o /T:e/l’r/esldentha instructedthe mlt_o
onduct a full investigation into ssassination of 2

S ., President| Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey swald. «
! ] nov2 71963 .1 can assure you that this Bureau will discharge its Sponsle
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ties in this regard with the same thoroughness spatch = T
that bave characterized our hrvestigations in the past.‘b & JA
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. Sincerely yours, S

) John Edgar Hoover ;n 1
=L Dlrector >
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. NOTE: Bum.es epnta n ldentihable information coneeming correspondex
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